## **Syed Shafaat Hussain**

**Deputy Project Director** 

NUST Balochistan Campus

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Syed Shafaat Hussain is working as Deputy Project Director in the NUST Balochistan Campus. Dr. Syed Shafaat Hussain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BSc in Civil Engineering - 1992

 ${\bf Military\ College\ Of\ Engineering\ Risalpur\ ,\ Pakistan}$ 

- 1985

Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan

## **Experience**

Deputy Project Director  NUST Balochistan Campus	2021- Present
Deputy Project Director  NUST Balochistan Campus	2021 - 2021
Deputy Project Director  NUST Balochistan Campus	2021 - 2021
Deputy Project Director  NUST Balochistan Campus	2020 - 2021
Assistant Director (B&R) University Main Office (UMO)	2017 - 2017
Assistant Director (B&R) University Main Office (UMO)	2010 - 2017
DAD (Works) Housing Dte GHQ ,	2017 - 2018
AD B&R NUST,	2010 - 2017
OC 160 JFCE 10 Corps , TRET Muree	2006 - 2009
OC 10 Engr Bn , Motorway	2005 - 2006
DAD (W) Housing Dte , Quetta	2003 - 2005
Coy Comd 177 Br Bn , Jhelum	1999 - 2003
21 C Topo Survey Unit , Abbotabad	1997 - 1999
21 C 109 Engr Bn , BDA	1996 - 1997
GSO -2 (Ops) 495 Engr GP , Sukkar	1994 - 1996
Project Officer 122 QCB , Pano Aqil	1993 - 1994
Project Officer  Bomb Disposal Unit , RWP	1991 - 1993